From: ridget [JNJIE]

To: agnus [DPYGB],-/ishnu [DPYGB]
Sent: 6/10/2005 10:00:30 AM
Subject: FW: ASR rewvsed today

Hi Guys,

[ am quite concerned about ow-failure-rate, | have had report from Emad Middle East, and Jose in Spain. All of these reports
have been technique related, and the failure was in the seating of the cup. Have we had a history of failures over the last year or
so or is this phenomenon related to the wider Roll-out?

Can we get together to discuss end next week?

Regards,

Bridget.

-----Original Message----—
From; enny [DPYAU]
Sent: 09 June 2005 19:24

Ces
Sub 1 FW: ASR revised today

To: agnus [DPYGB] ;-Bridget [JNJIE];.ViShnu [DP
Troy [DPYAU]
C

Magnus, Vishnu, Bridget

We have done a few revisions now - am a little concerned that our number is growing. How is the rate globally?
[ have not had official response for any retrieval we have sent to Hamburg. Only verbal on the one of D-and -.

Regards < A

Hy
v

From: Debbi [mailto:')zemail.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2005 9:55 PM

To: G Jenny [DPYAU]

Cc: Troy QR Var« (el aric [DPYAU]
Subject: ASR revised today

Hi Jen,
Just letting you know an ASR was revised today by Drwl. The original proceedure was performed on
the 21st October 2004 - implants used a 54 cup with a 47 head implanted with Endurance cement. The patient was revised due
to increasing pain and presence of a gait. | spoke with Dr Zicat after the proceedure and both implants were not loose but there
was evidence of synovitis. The ASR cup was left insitu and the stem implanted was S-ROM. He has sent the sample for
analysis to Dr at the POW lab as he feels he does not receive adequate feedback from the retrieved implants he has sent
pback to Depuy.

He will keep us informed of results he receives from Dr -
Regards,

Debbie.
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